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Catherine Heimdale

= =——— == 1
From: Juliet Evusa
Sent:
To: Catherine Heimdale
Subject: Re: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

Please sign our general education and program student learning assessment reports on my behalf.
__'___,,_._.—-——_'_-'___-______'_“‘—-—-_._

. Catherine. \_J
je

Juliet Evusa, Professor
Department of Communications
Baird Hall Room 221B
918-343-7677

ROGERS STATE

'/ UNITVERSITY

From: Catherine Heimdale <cheimdale@rsu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Juliet Evusa <jevusa@rsu.edu>

Subject: RE: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

THANKS!

Cattenine Heimdale
Administrative Assistant
Communications/History&Political Science

Baird Hall Rm 221

1701 W Will Rogers Bivd
Claremore, OK 74017
918 343 6825
www.rsu.edu
cheimdale@rsu.edu

From: Juliet Evusa <jevusa@rsu.edu>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:22 PM

To: Catherine Heimdale <cheimdale@rsu.edu>
Cc: Steven Rosser <srosser@rsu.edu>

Subject: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

[ have attached PDF copies of my summer courses.



Catherine Heimdale

From: Lee Williams

Monday, June 1, 2020 3:54 PM

Catherine Heimdale

Re: Communication Gen Ed and Program Student Learning Reports

To:
Subject:

Sent: Monday,. June 1, 2020 244 PM

To: Catherine Helmadale <chéimdale@rsu.edu>; Steven Rosser <srosser@rsu.edu>

Cc: Juliet Evusa <jevusa@rsu.edu>; Lee Williams <lwilliams@rsu.edu>; Bruce Hartley <bhartley@rsu.edu>; David Blakely
<dblakely@rsu.edu>; Tip Crowley <tcrowley@rsu.edu>; Mary Millikin <millikin@rsu.edu>; Keith Martin
<kmartin@rsu.edu>

Subject: Communication Gen Ed and Program Student Learning Reports

Hi Catherine,

I hope that you're doing well. I've attached the student learning reports (SLRs) for the past academic year. | am
hoping that you can print out both of them and then sign on the both signature pages for all of the faculty
members who need to sign and who aren't on campus. | learned in the most recent University Assessment
Committee meeting that this would be an acceptable option, so | am giving you permission to sign for me. If
the other faculty members (Juliet, Lee, Bruce, and David) aren't on campus now and haven't yet given you
permission to do this for them, | am strongly urging them to give you permission ASAP. | figured this would be
easier than me figuring out and explaining for each person's computer set-up how to do an electronic
signature.

| was always told these signatures needed to be in blue ink. I'm not sure if that's true, but it can't hurt.
After there are signatures for everyone, can you give the SLRs to Steve Rosser for him to approve and sign?

Thanks!
Holly

Holly Kruse, Ph.D.

Professor of Communications

Greg Kunz Endowed Chair in Communications
Rogers State University

1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.

Claremore, OK 74017

918.343.7879

hkruse@rsu.edu



Catherine Heimdale

From: Bruce Hartley

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Holly Kruse; Catherine Heimdale; Steven Rosser

Cc: Juliet Evusa; Lee Williams; David Blakely; Tip Crowley; Mary Millikin; Keith Martin
Subject: Re: Communication Gen Ed and Program Student Learning Reports

Holly,
Thank you\for all you've done on this report.
Catherine has\my permission to sign the forms on my behalf.

Bruce

From: Holly Kruse <hkrus%w;:i>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:44

To: Catherine Heimdale <cheimdale@rs
Cc: Juliet Evusa <jevusa@rsu.edu>; Lee Willi
<dblakely@rsu.edu>; Tip Crowley <tcrowley@rs

<kmartin@rsu.edu>
Subject: Communication Gen Ed and Program Student Learn eports

)

edu>; Steven Rosser <srosser@rsu.edu>
s <lwilliams@rsu.edu>; Bruce Hartley <bhartley@rsu.edu>; David Blakely
du>; Mary Millikin/cmillikin@rsu.edu>; Keith Martin

Hi Catherine,

| hope that you're doing well. 've attached the student learning reports (SLRs) for the past academic year. | am
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

[ was always told these signatures needed to be in blue ink. I'm not sure if that's true, but it can't hurt.
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

1701 W. Will Rogers Bivd.



Catherine Heimdale

From: Holly Kruse

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Catherine Heimdale; Steven Rosser

Cc: Juliet Evusa; Lee Williams; Bruce Hartley; David Blakely; Tip Crowley; Mary Millikin; Keith
Martin

Subject: Communication Gen Ed and Program Student Learning Reports

Attachments: CommProgSLR2019-20.docx; CommGenEdSLR2019-2020.docx

Hi Catherine,

I'hope that you're doing well. I've attached the student learning reports (SLRs) for the past academic year. | am
hoping that you can print out both of them and then sign on the both signature pages for aII of the faculty
members who need to sign and who aren't on campus. | learned in
Committee meeting that this would be an acceptable optiog; S0 | am giving you permission to sign for me. If
the other faculty members (Juliet, Lee, Bruce, and David) aren w and haven't yet given yo
permission to do this for them, | am strongly urging them to give you permission ASAP. is would be
easier than me figuring out and explaining for each person's computer set-up how to do an electronic
signature.

I was always told these signatures needed to be in blue ink. I'm not sure if that's true, but it can't hurt.
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

From: Steven Rosser

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Catherine Heimdale

Subject: Re: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

Great! Dr. Martin said | could sign for David if we don’t hear from him so, if you would sign for the faculty and bring the
document to me. | will sign and take to the Dean. If possible | would like to do that today before you leave. Thanks.
Steven

From: Catherine Heimdale <cheimdale@rsu.edu>
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 1:28 PM

To: Steven Rosser <srosser@rsu.edu>

Subject: FW: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

Got Juliet’s

Catherine Fecmdale
Administrative Assistant
Communications/History&Political Science

Baird Hall Rm 221

1701 W Will Rogers Blvd
Claremore, OK 74017
918 343 6825
Www.rsu.edu
cheimdale@rsu.edu

From: Juliet Evusa <jevusa@rsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Catherine Heimdale <cheimdale@rsu.edu>
Subject: Re: SUMMER ONLINE SPEECH SYLLABUS

Please sign our general education and program student learning assessment reports on my behalf.
Stay safe, Catherine.

je

Juliet Evusa, Professor

Department of Communications



Baird Hall Room 221B

918-343-7677

ROGERS STATE

M/ UNITVERSITY

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

| have attached PDF copies of my summer courses.

je

Juliet Evusa, Professor
Department of Communications
Baird Hall Room 221B

918-343-7677



